



June 23, 2026

Sean Ballantine
Director of Public Services
City of Madison Heights

RE: Commercial Cross Connection Control Contract Extension

Dear Mr. Ballantine,

In accordance with Appendix B Pricing from RFP MH-24-07 of our current Cross Connection Control Professional Services Agreement, HydroCorp will extend our current contract for an additional one (1) year period. The extension will cover the 12-month period beginning July 1, 2026, and end June 30, 2027.

In accordance with the provisions of our agreement, there will be a 4% increase in the program costs during the extension period. New pricing will be as follows:

Annual Amount: \$49,140.00 Monthly Amount: \$4,095.00

Please note that the scope of work and all project deliverables will remain unchanged during the extension period.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or if I can be of any additional assistance, please let me know. We look forward to working with you and your staff again for the next year.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Paul M. Patterson".

Paul M. Patterson
Vice President

Accepted by:

_____	_____	_____	_____
Signature	Print	Title	Date